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2013 PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS

CAMPAIGN FINANCE ADMINISTRATION

INFORMATION UPDATE 2013-13
TO:
Public Matching Funds Candidates 
FROM:
Roger W. Randolph, City Clerk/Campaign Finance Administrator
DATE:
November 8, 2013

As a reminder, the following campaign finance reports must be filed.  A City Post-General Campaign Finance Report for the period of October 25, 2013 through and including November 11, 2013 must be received no later than 5 p.m., Friday, November 15, 2013.  (A candidate who has activity occurring between November 12 and November 25 will also need to file the following State Post-General report.)
A City/State Consolidated Post-General Election Campaign Finance Report for the period of November 12, 2013 through and including November 25, 2013 must be received no later than 5 p.m., Thursday, December 5, 2013.

For those candidates who have not received the maximum amount in public matching funds, requests will be accepted through November 15, 2013.  Requests may include contributions received from individuals as of November 11, 2013.  Post-election audits will be conducted prior to closing out your campaign.  City Clerk staff will contact you to bring in your campaign records for the final audit.

All unexpended campaign contributions must be disbursed no later than December 2, 2013.

After the post-election audit and in order to close out your campaign, please use Schedule G and G-1.  Schedule G is a computation form which indicates the amount that will be returned to the City Election Campaign Account.  Schedule G-1 indicates any bills, debts, or other disbursements the committee may still have outstanding.  Both schedules may be found in the Campaign Finance Software Application under “Transactions” and “Post-Election Reports.”  Please use these schedules when filing your last report.
Should you have any questions regarding the information contained in this update, please contact me or Suzanne Mesich, Assistant City Clerk, at 791-4213 or e-mail cityclerk@tucsonaz.gov. 
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